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From: Leslie Marshall <lesliel6@optusnet.com.au> WAEC

Sent: Sunday, 23 August 2015 11:36 PM

To: 2015 Electoral Boundaries Review ’ 24 MG 0

Cc: DM RIS R TRBGLF I < snen

Subject: Fwd: Electoral boundaries affecting Hazelmere. Letter PITS petitionsfronTthe
Hazelmere Progress Association Inc. ‘
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The Hazelmere Progress Association Inc.
GPO Box 253 Guildford WA 6055.
“Our aim is to protect and enhance the lifestyle of the people of Hazelmere.”

Tor

The Office of the Electoral Distribution Commissioner,
Level 2, 111 St. Georges Terrace,

Perth WA.

23.8.2015.

Re: The proposal to move Hazelmere from the Electoral district of Midland into the Electoral district of
Belmont.

Dear Sir,

On the 10th August 2015 The Hazelmere Progress Association unanimously passed a motion to circulate a
petition to the voting populace of Hazelmere regarding the above mentioned proposal.

The petition was taken on the 22 and 23rd of August 2015 and attached to this covering letter are the
petitions.

Due to time constraints the Association members were only able to approach around 200 of some 315
homes in the Hazelmere Townsite. Of the 200 homes, some of the residents were not home, or didn’t
answer the door, or had an inaccessible property, or dog etc.

3 people, for reasons unexpressed, did not wish to sign the petition.

The 113 people who signed, did so enthusiastically.

No-one expressed the thought that Hazelmere would be better served by the Belmont Electorate.

There was a very strong consensus that Hazelmere belonged to the Midland Electorate.

Expressions such as: “What a ridiculous idea, whose idea was that?” “Belmont, that has nothing to do with
us, that belongs to Victoria Park”, and so on were expressed. (In cases of lack of knowledge the balancing
of voter numbers in the electorates had been explained to them.)

Hazelmere has a very small number of voters and, unlike South Guildford, is very slow to develop
residentially.

The Hazelmere Progress Association Inc. on behalf of the Hazelmere petitioners, who we believe we.ll .
represent the people of Hazelmere, seeks that the Commissioner retains Hazelmere in the Electoral district
of Midland.
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Petition Re: Proposal for Hazelmere to Leave the Midland Electorate.

To the Electoral Distribution Commissioner

We, the undersigned residents of Hazelmere, petition that Hazelmere remain within the electorate of
Midiand rather than become part of the Belmont Electorate.

1

G2

[ k]

The main issues that have confronted Hazelmere over decades have been to do with the
industrial area which involves and affects Midiand and other foothills suburbs within the Midland
electorate. Belmont is more removed from these matters.

Some of the issues jointly affecting Hazelmere and other parts of Midland's electorate (such as
aircraft noise} can be in direct competition with Belmont's best interests. A minister working far
the majority could be acting against Hazelmere's interest. This is less likely in the more
geographically, economically and meteorologically intertwined Midland electorate

We shop. play and dine in Midland. Our lives are Midland focused.

We hawve very little in common with Belmont. Our local newspapers inform us of matters mainly
around Midland and the other eastern suburbs. |.e. The Midland Reporter and the Echa local
newspaper. Belmont conversely is locally informed by Southern Gazette whose distribution 1s
indicative of Belmont's more central suburban focus.

There is plenty of room for the Belmont Electorate to grow without including Hazelmere.

At the local Government level, we beleng to the City of Swan, not'the City of Belmont, where the
majority of the Belmont's electorate derives from. Our endeavours to soive the main problems
we face are related to the Midland based City of Swan.

\We have received assistance from politicians who are Midland centred. It's this basic Midland
connection that gives us a sense of belonging to Midland. Any incoming politician is expected to
have a working knowledge of Hazelmere due to its long history and interconnectedness with
Midland

Considering these issues we respectfully seek that the Commissioner retains Hazelmere within the Midland
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Petition Re: Proposal for Hazelmere to Leave the Midland Electorate.

To the Electoral Distribution Commissioner

We, the u ' it
M;d] the undersigned residents of Hazelmere, petition that Hazelmere remain within the electorate of
igland rather than become part of the Belmont Electorate.

1. The main issues that have confronted Hazelmere over decades have been to do with the

Industrial area which involves and affects Midland and other foothills suburbs within the Midiand
electorate. Belmont is more removed from these matters.

Some of the issues jointly affecting Hazelmere and other parts of Midland's electorate (sucn as
aircraft noise) can be in direct competition with Belmont's best interests. A minister working for
the majority could be acting against Hazelmere's interest. This is less likely in the more
geographically, economically and metecrologically intertwined Midland electorate

We shop, play and dine in Midland. Our lives are Midland focused.

We have very little in common with Belmont. Our lacal newspapers inform us of matters mainly
around Midland and the other eastern suburbs. 1.e. The Midland Reparter and the Echo local
newspaper. Belmont conversely is locally informed by Southern Gazette whose distribution is
indicative of Belmont's more central suburban focus

There is plenty of room for the Belmont Electorate to grow without including Hazelmere.

6. At the local Government level, we belong to the City of Swan, not the City of Belmont, where the
majority of the Belmont's electorate derives from. Qur endeavours to solve the main problems
we face are related to the Midland based City of Swan.

7. We have received assistance from politicians who are Midland centred. It's this basic Midland
connection that gives us a sense of belonging to Midland. Any incoming politician is expectad to
have a working knowledge of Hazelmere due to its long history and interconnectedness with
Midland.

Considering these issues we respectfully seek that the Commissioner retains Hazelmere within the Midiand
Electoral District.
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